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Moore, James M CIV

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 7:05 PM
To: Keim, Matthew; Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Greene, John J CTR; Bordenave, Pierre; Broadhead, 

Craig
Cc: Smith, Jason (Seattle); Seattle, ESPConf; Moore, James M CIV; Swanson, Kristopher; Hurst, Austin; PaDelford, Sue S.
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Minutes, 7/12/2018 Call  RE: USCG/BNSF Sandpoint Junction Coordination Call
Attachments: Meeting 03 Draft Minutes USCG 18-07-12.docx

Hello –  

Attached is an agenda, with meeting minutes from last Thursday’s meeting (7/12/2018). For those of you who attended, please review and reply at your earliest 
convenience with approval, or correction if needed. I’ll return a corrected minutes, for review/approval, ‘for the record’ when I’ve heard from all attendees.  

An agenda for the upcoming meeting, 7/19/2018, will be sent via a separate email. 

Call/email with any comments, etc.  

Thanks so much! 
Sue. 

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist – Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office | 208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | 
Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Smith, Jason (Seattle)  
Sent: Sunday, July 08, 2018 7:24 PM 
To: Smith, Jason (Seattle); Seattle, ESPConf; Keim, Matthew; Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Greene, John J CTR; Moore, James M 
CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; PaDelford, Sue S.; Swanson, Kristopher; Hurst, Austin; Broadhead, Craig 
Subject: USCG/BNSF Sandpoint Junction Coordination Call 
When: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:00 AM‐10:30 AM (UTC‐08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conference Call (see below) 

All –  Updated with 7/12/18 agenda 

This is a hold for a weekly coordination call on the USCG/BNSF Sandpoint Junction Project. 

Conference Line:   
Conference Code:   

An agenda will be added and distributed weekly as well as the minutes from the previous call.  We will try to send these out by Monday of each week. 

Please note I set this end in October as a hold on our schedules, so please accept it, if needed we can extend it or cancel it early. 

Thank you 

Jason 

Jason W. Smith, Jacobs | Manager, NW/West US Environmental Solutions, BIAF | 425.456.9707 Office | 509.312.9398 mobile  
600 108th Ave. NE., Bellevue, WA. 98004 USA | 32 N. 3rd St. Ste.304, Yakima, WA. 98901 | Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com 

Leader Code: 2938 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this 
message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your 
computer.

Exemption 4




